From: Jonathan McClue

Sent: 31 October 2022 15:20

To: ‘Nicola Miller'

Cc: Katie Fong

Subject: RE: Stephenson House 2018/0663/P conditions 15
Hi Nicola

Thank you for providing the evidence regarding compliance with condition 15 in writing to the LPA. | can
confirm the details are acceptable and please accept this as written confirmation. | will upload this to the
above planning reference.

Jonathan McClue
Deputy Team Leader
Pronouns: He/Him/His

From: Nicola Miller <
Sent: 28 October 2022 12:26

To: Jonathan McClue <
Ce: Katie Fong [N

Subject: RE: Stephenson House 2018/0663/P conditions update

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password etc. Please note there have been
reports of cmails purporting to be about Covid 19 being uscd as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Jono,

Please find attached the documents which were submitted under application ref. 2022/1546/P to discharge
Condition 15.

GLP have confirmed that we are meeting the requirement and evidence is attached.
Kind regards

Nicola

Nicola Miller
Senior Planning Consultant

Gerald Eve LLP
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